Donations to and Purchases for the Museum, 1967-8
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19.

Donations

. Flint pick found at Morton Farm, Tayport. ByD FinLAy, Newport-on-Tay, perR D. M. CanDOW,

F.S5.A.SCOT.

. Microlithic flint scraper from Cramond, Edinburgh. By C. Hov, Edinburgh.
. Microlithic flints, flint scraper and knife, stone axehead, two leaf-shaped arrowheads from Quinish;

barbed-and-tanged arrowhead from Langamull; sherds of prehistoric pottery from Quinish and
Langamull; and a facetted grindstone. By A. MacCaLLum, Tobermory, Isle of Mull.

. Sherds of a carinated neolithic bowl and chert leaf-shaped arrowhead, from the megalithic chamber at

Cultoquhey, Perthshire; two Food Vessels from Baillieston, Lanarkshire (T.G.A4.S., 1x, 1v (1940),
288-9); chisel-shaped tool of bone, found in ‘cave’ by the River Allan near Bridge of Allan;
sherds, flints, harpoon and other artifacts, from Shewalton Moor, Woodend Loch, Boghall
(Ayrshire), Airdrie, Huntly (Danish dagger), Peveril Castle, Erga (Norway), Damsh and other
foreign sites, etc. By J. HARRISON MAXWELL, F.S.A.SCOT.

. Prehistoric artifacts, Roman pottery (from Cardean, Angus), medieval sherds clay pipe bowls etc.,

from numerous sites in Berwickshire, Perthshire, Angus and Fife. By D. HENDERSON, F.S.A.SCOT.

. Piece of plain late neolithic pottery with textile impression, from Luce Sands, Wigtownshire; frag-

ment of white glass bangle, from Kirkhill, St Abbs, Berwickshire. By W. F. CORMACK, F.S.A.SCOT.

. Flint axehead from Moy Hall Estate, Inverness-shire. By D. MACKENZIE, Moy.

Leaf-shaped arrowhead from Mull. By A. E. TRUCKELL, ¥.S:A.SCOT.

Flint ‘fabricator’, found at Currie, Midlothian. By Miss B. BransoN, Currie.
. Small scraper of flint, from Thomanean Farm, Milnathort, Kinross-shire. By G. S. GUTHRIE,

Kinross.

. Quartzite pestle-shaped macehead, unknown location. By T. Francis, Edinburgh.
. Bloodstone barbed-and-tanged arrowhead, bloodstone, flint and chert flakes and waste material,

three glass beads, from Samhan Insir, Rhum. By G. C. DAvID, Rannoch, Perthshire.

. Discoidal flint kmfe ploughed up near Bonchester Bridge, Roxburghshire. By W. ARMSTRONG,

Bonchester Bridge.

. Barbed-and-tanged arrowhead from Sorrowlessfield, Earlston; a patchwork quilt, from the Borders

or Northumberland. By W. Kerr, Gullane.

. Barbed-and-tanged arrowhead from Glen Leidle, Mull. By R. DougGLAs, Isle of Mull.
. Stone implement and sample of barley, from the prehistoric house at Ness of Gruting, Shetland.

By Mrs PauLiss, Edinburgh.

. Two sandstone moulds for bars, from Castle O’er, Eskdalemuir, Dumfriesshire, and Tweedsmuir,

Peebleshire. By Dr N. M. TWEEDIE-STODART, Tweedsmuir.

. Stone battle-axe from the River Kale, Rox. (fig. 1); socketed bronze spearhead from Ettrick Forest,

Roxburghshire-(PSAS, xcvi (1963-4), 105, fig. 9. 5); pair of iron tongs, found near Dunrobin
Castle (Viking Antiquities, 11, 162); iron plough share from Swordale, near Bonar Bridge (PSAS,
xcvi (1962-3), opp. p. 272, fig. 4, 9); Viking iron axehead ; circular flat bronze brooch, and similar
brooch decorated but damaged, both presumably from the Sutherland estates; iron padlock;
an iron balance; a spade blade; an iron pick; a calf’s muzzle; a turf spade blade; an adze head;
a two-flight spinning wheel by J. Bisset; a set of wooden harness, all ex Dunrobin Castle Museum.
By the COUNTESS OF SUTHERLAND, Sutherland.

Sherd from the excavation of a stone circle at Monzie, Perthshire, in 1938 (PSAS, Lxxmi (1938-9), 68).
By Mrs A. YOUNG, F.S.A.SCOT.

20. Small socketed bronze spearhead with side loops, probably from Bannockburn, Stirlingshire. By

D. D. F. LENNaM, Edinburgh.

21. Late Bronze Age pottery from Culbin Sands, Morayshire. By J. WaTsoN, Livingston Station.
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FiG. 1. 1. Mace-head from Tarbert, Argyll. See Purchases. 2. Battle-axe from the River Kale, Roxburgh-
shire (end-view of butt at bottom right). See Donations, item 18

Sherd of neolithic pottery, decorated bronze finger ring and another ring, from the excavation of an
earthwork at Hangingshaw, Yarrow, Selkirkshire (R.C.A.M.S. Inventory, No. 145 and supra,
p. 109). By R. S. S. MEADE, Abdale, Cheltenham, per Miss D. N. MARSHALL, F.S.A.SCOT.

Iron Age sherds from Easter Langlee, near Galashiels, Roxburghshire; two sherds of Roman
Samian ware and one sherd of a mortarium, from the Roman fortlet at Oxton, Berwickshire. By
C. J. M. MARTIN, F.S.A.SCOT.

Three plaster casts of unpublished rock scribings from Traprain Law, East Lothian. By the MINISTRY
ofF PuBLIC BUILDING AND WORKS, Edinburgh.

Roman pottery dug up in Inveresk Churchyard Mldlothlan By Miss M. CASWELL, Musselburgh.

Romano-British bangle of blue glass, external diam. 23 in., found intact near Tweedsmuir. By
J. SoMERVILLE, Broughton, Peebleshire, per J. H. HENDRIE, F.S.A.SCOT.

Small pottery jug, lacking rim and handle, probably Roman, found near West Acres, Balerno,
Midlothian. By Master JoNATHAN CowAN, Balerno.

Perforated ox phalange, from Gurness Broch, Orkney. By D. GraemE Remp, Guardbridge, Fife.

Large pear-shaped lamp (?) of steatite found at Culkein. By H. MacDoNALD, Culkein, by Lairg,
Sutherland.

Similar but smaller Iamp (?) of steatite found at Nedd. By A. MuNRo, Nedd, by Lairg, Sutherland.

Potsherds from Kisimul Castle, mainly ‘craggan’, several prehistoric. By THE MACNEIL OF BARRA,
¥.S.A.SCOT.

Spherical spindle-whorl, from Kinross-shire. By G. WiLsoN, Kinross. .

Sherd from the shoulder of a late medieval jug, found at Kincardine, Fife. By W. FLeMING, Falkirk.

Two pieces of glazed medieval floor tiles from Morton Castle, Dumfriesshire. By J. WILLIAMS,
F.S.A.SCOT.

Large medieval bell with a Latin inscription dated 1485, formerly the bell of Dundonald Church,
Ayrshire but long on loan to the Museum (Arch. Coll. Ayrshire and Galloway, vii, 80-82). By
Miss E. H. ALEXANDER, Bournemouth.

Nuremberg casting counter by Hans Schultes, found at Crichton Castle, Midlothian. By Mrs
M. STEVEN, Edinburgh.
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37. Reproduction, made at the Bathgate Forge Ltd., of the Museum’s claymore LA 105. By W. WoLFE,
Bathgate.

38. Two Communion tokens, Fordoun Free Protesting Church, 1843. By Miss C. E. Stokes, Edinburgh.
39. Brass crucifix and small chalice found in a grave outside Dumbarton churchyard in September 1965
(Innes Review, xvi (1966), 79-80 and plate). By the Rev. W. M. CaMPBELL, Dumbarton.

40. Mary and Henry countermarked ryal 1566, a contemporary forgery. By Lt.-Col. J. K. R. MURRAY,
Cheltenham.

41. Four false and one genuine Charles I 2nd issue turners; one die variety Charles II bawbee 1678. By
M. M. StuarT, Haddington.

42. Gold medal of the Cumberliand Society which belonged to the donor’s ancestor, Sir William Middle-

: ton, an original member of the Society, and relevant papers (J. Soc. Army Historical Research, vi
(1927), 25); also a bronze medal commemorating the Duke of Cumberland and Culloden. By
SEcoND CHURCH OF CHRIST, ScIENTIST, Edinburgh, Young Street, on the occasion of the Dedica-
tion Services 15th October 1967, per Sir STEPHEN MIDDLETON, Bt.

43. Masonic glass, and a silver medal and an inscription on silk commemorating a successful lawsuit by
Lodge 19, Lanark, 1822. By Miss M. D. WALLACE, North Berwick.

44. Five silver medals, dated 1782, 1792, 1826, 1841 (two), one undated, and a small blue enamelled
silver medal of the Edinburgh Skating Club; five wooden markers, and photographs of Club
members. Presented on the dissolution of the Club, by THE EDINBURGH SKATING CLUB, per
D. ALAN StEVENsON, Edinburgh.

45. White metal check for the toll on Blantyre’s suspension bridge 1853. By WM. CUNNINGHAM, Blantyre.

46. Buttonhole badge of brass. By D. R. M. WEATHERUP, Armagh, Northern Ireland.

47. Ring brooch found at Bilbster, Caithness; two silver serving spoons and a silver lustre teapot. By
Mrs R. R. GOre-BRowN HENDERSON, Balerno.

48. Silver-gilt cross brooch, found at Dunkeld about 1900. By Mrs W. BANISTER, St Andrews, Fife.

49. Silver watch, inscribed ‘Mrs. Florance MacDonald of Kingsborrow 1745°. By Miss J. H. WRIGHT,
Lisbellaw, Co. Fermanagh, N. Ireland, per Miss J. C. WriGHT, Edinburgh.

50. Small leather-covered box lined with late eighteenth-century printed paper, thought to have been
manufactured by French prisoners of war, probably in Edinburgh Castle. By the Executors of the
late Miss ANNIE HURST BLACK, Edinburgh.

51. Damask linen tablecloth dated 1747, woven from flax grown in Kintyre and spun on a wheel now in
Campbeltown Museum. By Mrs R. S. Linpsay, Edinburgh.

52. Sliding coaster of wood, made by James Mein of Kelso and bearing his label. By Miss E. M. MEIN,
F.S.A.SCOT.

53. Pair of Portobello jugs, inscribed with the owner’s name, Peter Finlay and his wife, Alison Forest
and the date 1832; also the baptismal certificate of Peter Finlay, 1812. By J. GreiG, Portobello.

54-7. Pottery, by Mrs M. G. D. GreeN, Cleethorpes, Lincs.; G. SMALL, Edinburgh; A. G. THOMSON,
Edinburgh; Mrs D. M. Woob, Edinburgh.

58-72. Domestic equipment, by Mr BaiN, Edinburgh; J. LAIRD, Edinburgh; Miss M. H. DAGG, New-
castleton; Miss B. GarrOw, Elgin; Mrs R. R. GORE-BROWNE HENDERSON, Balerno, Midlothian;
D. C. Jerrerigs, Edinburgh; D. S. MACDONALD, Ayr; D. MCFARLAN, F.S.A.SCOT.; Miss MCINNES,
Edinburgh; Miss McMaHoN, Edinburgh; D. MasonN, Edinburgh; Mr and Mrs J. NicoL, Edin-
burgh; Miss P. RoOBERTSON, Stirling; D. R. SHEARER, Paisley; D. Smith, Leith.

73-5. Victorian wooden souvenirs, by A. JoHNSTONE, Edinburgh; D. LeruaM, Edinburgh; Miss M. E.
Mackenzig, Edinburgh. _

76. Terrestrial and celestial globes, by Kirkwood & Son, Edinburgh, used by the donor’s grandfather,
James MacLaren, in his school, the Hamilton Place Academy, Edinburgh (Book of Old Edinburgh
Club, xxx11, pt. 1).; also a book on the use of globes by T. Keith, London, 1853; two carved oak
panels; Victorian domestic objects. Bequeathed by Miss E. H. Ross, Edinburgh.

77. Collection of nineteenth-century costume and.two linen damask napkins, one dated 1719; a quantity
of glazed china figurines, ploughed up in a field on the donor’s farm. By Miss }Z BERTRAM,

) Innerleithen.

78. Collection of household goods and costume. By Miss J. M. McGiLL, Musselburgh.

79-91. Articles of costume by Lady BUTLER, Lewes, Sussex; Mrs J. M. FEGGANS, Prestwick ; Miss FORREST,
Edinburgh; Mrs J. T. MAckeNzie of Inverbroom, Skye; Miss McLAY, St Andrews; Miss M. F*
MICHIE, F.S.A.SCOT.; Mrs M. L. OLiver, Edinburgh; Mrs E. Reep, High Wycombe; Mrs R. Mac-
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DONALD ScOTT, Melrose; Miss J. K. SHERRIFF, Peebles; Mrs W. W. SMmith, Innerleithen; Mrs
StepHEN, Edinburgh; Mrs B. M. B. Stevenson, Edinburgh.
92-3. Samples of Scottish river pearls by Mrs Q. E. FRASER-MACKENZIE, Muir of Ord Ross-shire; Mrs
G. GAscoIGNE, Evanton, Ross-shire.
94. Ballachulish slate worker’s tools, and a glass bottle. By Miss B. FAIRWEATHER, F.S.A.SCOT.
- 95. Stone mason’s hammer and Soay sheep skull, both from St Kilda. By R. HeaToN, All Stretton, Salop.
96. Horizontal spinning wheel from Jura, and a scale model of a Jura deer cart. By Miss M. CAMPBELL
of Jura, Biggar.
97. Horse-drawn deer sledge from Jura. By NortH Jura L1D., Islay. .
98. Two horse-drawn vehicles (a Victoria and a dog cart), and various domestic items. By D. F. O.
RUSSELL, F.S.A.SCOT.
99. Two carts and a large collection of agricultural and domestic equipment, and craft tools. By D. 1.
LINDSAY, F.S.A.SCOT.

100-11. Agricultural tools and equipment by R. ALLISON, Edinburgh; Mrs W. M. H. BICKERSTAFF,
Ipswich; J. BRowNING, Newbridge; W. Cook, Little Meldrum, Tarves; E. DARLING, Edinburgh;
J. W. ELLi0T, Selkirk; A. FENTON, Edinburgh; W. INGRAM, Keith; H. MILLER, Drem; A. PORTER,
Monikie; R. W. K. STIRLING, Muir of Ord; A. E. TRUCKELL, F.S.A.SCOT.

112. Two cane baskets for carrying fish and bait. By P. ScotT, Papa Stour, Shetland.

113. Two wooden net-making needles from Shetland. By Miss K. M. DICKIE, F.S.A.SCOT.

114-20. Documents, notices, postcards etc. by A. Apamson, Edinburgh, Tug EARL oF CAWDOR, F.8.A.SCOT.
Mrs A. MaxwgLL, Edinburgh; D. RipDELL, Ormiston; the late Miss R. R. WiLLIaMsON Ross of
Pitcalnie, Tain; Miss STEWART, Edinburgh; E. StoppART, Edinburgh.

121. Cast iron kiln plate from West Saltoun Mill, East Lothian. By I. DoNNACHIE, Glasgow.

122. Wooden board listing Tolls at ‘Hazzlebank Fair’, possibly in Lanarkshire. By F. ATkiNsoN, The
Bowes Museum, Barnard Castle. :

123. Banner of the Turriff Shoemakers’ Society, instituted 1801, with its pole, box, and sashes worn by
the members; from Maitland’s Men’s Shop, Turriff, Aberdeenshire. By Mr MaArrLAND, Fraser-
burgh, per Mr D. MACKINNON.

Purchases

Polished stone mace-head from Tarbert, Loch Fyne (see fig. 1 and P1. 25).
Bronze spearhead from Canisbay Caithness (PSAS, Lxvi (1932-3), 241).
Fifteenth-century decorated leather seal-box, ex Phillips Collection.
Carved oak roundel, a Unicorn, from Linlithgow Palace, ex Noel-Paton Collection. (Acquired with a
- contribution from Lt.-Col. A. R. CRrOSS, F.S.A.SCOT.)
Gold medal, Lord Seton 1562. (E. Hawkins, Medallic Illustrations, 1, 102-3.)
Testoon, Queen Mary; Bodle 1695; Bawbee 1697. .
Free Fishery Society medal 1750 (M. I, i1, 659-60); school medal 1928.
Perth Bank note 1798.
Collection of nineteenth-century advertising and other tokens, an egg-cup and a gold locket.

(The following silver is Edinburgh-made unless noted)

Coffee-pot and hot milk jug by Colin McKenzie 1713-4 engraved with Arms of George Baillie of Meller-
stain. (Acquired with the help of the National Art-Collections Fund, the Pilgrim Trust, the Society of
Antiquaries of Scotland and the NMAS Endowment Fund.) (See supra, p. 199.) ’

“Warwick’ 1761, silver and glass cruet 1778, teapot, Glasgow 1827, jug 1879, grandmother clock, by
Thomas Matheson, Edinburgh, late eighteenth century.

Sugar bowl, milk jug and salver, Glasgow, ¢. 1780, chamber candlestick 1793.

Tea kettle 1786; sugar tongs, Elgin.

Four salts and spoons 1872; tea kettle 1877. .

Silver mustard pot 1741 and a pottery bowl "1825.

Silver snuff box RB, c. 1785, inscribed 1813.

Eighteenth-century carved knife handle; nineteenth-century cigar box.
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Two medieval brass brooches, an eighteenth-century chair, two chairs and a side table of laburnum wood,
and an art-nouveau chair.

Air-gun, having two separate barrels, by Innes, Edinburgh, late eighteenth-century.

Sporting gun, Ross patent, Edinburgh c. 1800, the steel mounts of the walnut ‘skeleton’ stock, engraved
with a dog, game bird etc.

Silver inlaid percussion pistol, signed Murdoch.
Items of costume.
Farm equipment; blacksmith’s tools; Tay pearl fishers’ equipment.



Donations to and Purchases for the Library and Research Laboratory,
1967-68

Donations

Hlustrated guide to ancient monuments Scotland, 6. Ministry of Public Building and Works. By M.P.B.W.

Peeblesshire: an inventory of the ancient monuments. 2 vols. Royal Commission on the Ancient and
Historical Monuments of Scotland. By R.C.A.H.M.S.

Catalogue of Irish bronze swords. G. Eogan. By NATIONAL MUSEUM OF IRELAND.

Friihchristliche zeugnisse im einzugsgebiet von Rhein und Mosel. W. Reusch (ed.). By RHEINISCHE
LANDESMUSEUM, TRIER.

Standard Catalogue of British coins 1968. By SEABY AND Co.

The Mackenzies of Ballone (1941). H. M. Mackenzie. By MRs J. T. MACKENZIE OF INVERBROOM.

Privy Council Registers reproduced in facsimile. vol. 1 —. By PuBLIC RECORD OFFICE.

Extracts from the records of the burgh of Edinburgh 1701~-1718. H. Armet (ed.). By EDINBURGH CORPORA-
TION.

Calendar of Scottish papers . . . in the East Riding County Record Office. By E. RIDING COUNTY RECORD
OFFICE. )

Grangemouth’s ancient heritage. R. Porteous. By THE AUTHOR.

Histories of the villages of Brora, Golspie, Auchenblae, Helmsdale, Kingswells. By SCOTTISH WOMEN’S
RURAL INSTITUTES.

List of buildings of historic and architectural interest. (Town and country Planning (Scotland) Act, 1947.)
Various. By ScoTTISH DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT.

Uppies and doonies. J. Robertson. By THE AUTHOR.

The Church of Haghia Sophia. D. T. Rice. By THE AUTHOR.

"One hundred great guns. M. Lindsay. By THE AUTHOR.

The sacred history of knitting. H. E. Kiewe. By THE AUTHOR.

Jacob’s ladder. J. S. Murray. By A. KENNEDY.

Scenes of Industry, displayed in the beehive and the anthill . . . 2nd ed. (1830). By A. FENTON.

Beekeeping old and new (1930). W. Herrod-Hempsall. By A. FENTON.

Sporting days (1886). J. Colquhoun. By A. FENTON.

Perthshire in bygone days (1879). P. R. Drummond. Guide to the model of old Central Dundee (1931).
Dundee Museum. Church of the Holy Rude, Stirling. W. D. Simpson. Samplers and stitches, 31d ed.
(1934). Mrs A. Christie. Neolithic dewponds and cattleways (1907). A.J. & G. Hubbard. Bygone Fife
north of the Lomonds (1938). J. Wilkie. Ancient Records of Dumbarton and Glasgow. D. McLeod.
St Giles Cathedral. E. Gordon. Old patchwork quilts (Philadelphia, 1929). R. E. Finley. Memorials of
the town and parish of Alloa (1874). J. Crawford. History of Morham (1889). D. Louden. Historic
scenes in Perthshire (1880). W. Marshall. Description of Castle Kennedy (priv. pr., 1908). Lord Jeffrey
and Craigcrook (1892). J. Taylor. Pedigree of the families of Ross of Kindeace and Goodsir of Pitcruvie.
History of the church and parish of St Cuthbert (1829). Moffet-well and Oyly-well (1664). M. Mackaile.
From the L1BRARY OF THE LATE Miss Ross, EDINBURGH.

Offprints, catalogues, reports, etc., were received from:
A. Fenton, J. W. Marriott, S. Maxwell, V. Svobodova, Ciba Ltd., Colchester and Essex Museum, Colonial
Williamsburg, Glasgow Art Gallery and Museums Association, Huntly House Museum, Museum of
English Rural Life, Reading, Northumberland County Record Office, Oxford City and County Museums
Committee, Salmon Fisherman’s Association of Scotland, Scottish Traction Engine Society, Statens
Historiska Museet, Stockholm.
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Purchases

Excavaciones Arqueologicas en Esparia, 1 (1962) —.

VI Congresso Internationale delle Scienze Preistoriche e Protohistoriche (1962), Atti, 3 vols. (Rome).

XVIII¢ Congreés Préhistorique de France (1966), Ajaccio.

Enzyklopadisches handbuch zur ur- und friihgeschichte Europas. Band 1. J. Filip (ed.).

North Munster studies. E. Rynne (ed.).

The Scientist and Archaeology. E. Pyddoke.

Archaeology and the microscope. L. Biek.

Plants and archaeology. G. Dimbleby.

Megalithic sites in Britain. A. Thom.

Meare Lake Village, m. H. St G. Gray.

Wessex (Regional Archaeologies). P. Fowler.

History of Merioneth, 1. E. G. Bowen and C. A. Gresham.

The Druids. N. K. Chadwick.

Tllustrated guide to Newgrange. C. O’Kelly.

Palaeolithic Cave Art. P. Ucko and A. Rosenfeld.

The bow: its origin and development. G. Bausing.

Le gisement néolithique de Roucadour. A. Niederlender et al.

Inventaire des megalithes de France, 1. G. Cordier.

Das jungsteinzeitliche Dorf-Ehrenstein (Kreis Ulm). H. Zurn.

Friihmetallzeitlicher Kupferhandel im Viralpenland. H. Neuninger and R. Pittioni.

Cultura neolitica catalana de los ‘sepulcros de fosa’. A. L. Munoz.

Las estelas decoradas del suroeste peninsular. M. Almagro.

Arquitectura mégalitica y ciclopea Catalano—Balear. Barcelona: Consejo Superior de Investigaciones
Cientificas.

Skorba — the prehistory of Malta. D. H. Trump.

Cultura Hamangia, 1. D. Berciu.

Bronzefunde des Karpatenbeckens. A. Mozsolics.

Mand og hus. H.-O. Hansen.

Les hommes des Tourbiéres. P. V. Glob.

Britannia: a history of Roman Britain. S. Frere.

Roman frontiers of Britain (Regional Archaeologies). D. R. Wilson.

Novaesium, 1 (Limesforschungen vi). G. T. Mary.

Les fibules Gallo-Romaines. Catalogues des collections archéologiques de Besancon, 1. L. Lerat.

Inscriptions Latines des Trois Gaules. P. Wuilleumier.

The Visigoths in the time of Ulfilla. E. A. Thompson.

Christian antiquities of Camborne. C. A. Thomas.

Irish art during the Viking invasions. F. Henry.

Metallteknik under Vikingatid och medeltid. A. Oldeberg.

Danske voldsteder fra oldtid og middelalder: Hjorring Amt. V. La Cour and H. Stiesdahl.

Fréinkische fiirsten im Rheinland. O. Doppelfeld and R. Pirling.

The age of Charlemagne. D. Bullough.

Ornament and jewellery: archaeological finds from Eastern Europe. K. Benda.

Novgorod the Great. M. W. Thompson.

Die miinzdatierte keramik des mittelalters . . . in Osterreich. H. Steininger.

Royal Collection of Coins and Medals in the National Museum, Copenhagen, vol. 2 (Sylloge of Coins of the
British Isles). G. Galster.

The Carolingian coins in the British Museum. M. Dolley and K. Morrison.

The Norman conquest and the English coinage. M. Dolley.

Rolls of Arms: Henry III (Aspilogia, 2). D. Tremlett (ed.).

Feudal society. M. Bloch.

Land and work in medieval Europe. M. Bloch.

Various booklets on the history of the city of London. London Museum.

Household and farm inventories in Oxfordshire, 1550-1590 (Historical Manuscripts Commission). M. A.
Havinden (ed.).

The Elizabethans and the Irish. D. B. Quinn.
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The Scottish Kings. G. Donaldson.
. Edward III and the Scots. R. Nicholson.
The administration of the Scottish frontier, 1513-1603. T. 1. Rae.
Scotland in the time of Shakespeare. T. 1. Rae.
Old Thurso (Caithness Notebook, 4). D. Grant.
Tain through the centuries. R. W. & J. Munro.
Stromness — 150 years a burgh. J. A. Troup and F. Ennson.
A new history of Cumnock. J. Strawhorn.
Retrospect of an artist’s life. J. Hunter.

Histories of the parishes of Drumelzier, Eddleston, Monymusk, Newlands and Traquair.

Women’s Rural Institute.
Gaelic words from South Uist and Eriskay. A. Macdonald.
English historical demography. R. W. Ehrich (ed.).
Demographic trends in the Faroe and Shetland Islands. J. R. Coull.
Studies in Scottish business history. P. Payne (ed.).
Scottish Postmark Group publications. Vols. 1-5.
A handbook for industrial archaeologists. K. Hudson.
The industrial archaeology of Scotland. J. Butt.
History of architecture in Scotland. T. W. West.
Scottish country houses and castles. S. Forman.
Castles, houses and gardens of Scotland. N. Pattullo.
The making of classical Edinburgh. A. J. Youngson.
Perpetual chantries in Britain. K. Wood-Legh.
Norwegian Romanesque sculpture, 1090-1210. M. Blindheim. .
Irish Williamite glass. Ulster Museum.
The romantic story of Highland garb and the tartan (1924). J. G. Mackay.
Guns and rifles of the world. H. L. Blackmore.
English, Irish and Scottish firearms makers. A. M. Carey.
English silversmiths’ work, civil and domestic. C. C. Oman.
English needlework (1933). A. F. Kendrick.
Various booklets on silver, furniture, embroidery, etc. Victoria and Albert Museum.
Essays in agrarian history. 2 vols. W. E. Minchinton (ed.).
A bibliography of his writings on agricultural history. G. Fussell.
Farming technique from prehistoric to modern times. G. Fussell.
An agricultural atlas of England and Wales. J. T. Coppock.
English field systems (1915). H. L. Gray.
Ask the fellows who cut the hay. G. E. Evans.
The horse in the furrow. G. E. Evans.
The pattern under the plough. G. E. Evans.
English farming past and present (6th ed. 1961). Lord Ernle.
The agricultural revolution, 1750-1880. J. D. Chambers and G. E. Mingay.
French rural history. M. Bloch.
Brannddling. N.-A. Bringéus.
Eisenczeitliche fliiren in den festlandischen Nordseegebieten. M. Miller-Wille.

Scottish

Besvarelsen af 41 Sporgsmaal Hornquaeget betreffende . . . Christiana, 1811. Kaptein L. G. Heramt.

Fran mjolk till ést. G. Rank.

The story of cheesemaking. V. Cheke.

Die historischen pfliige. E. Klein.

Hunting and fishing. A Nordic symposium. H. Hvarfner (ed.).

Fishing in many waters. J. Hornell.

Lichens for vegetable dyeing. E. M. Bolton.

The thatcher’s craft, and The blacksmith’s craft. Rural Industries Bureau.
British watermills. L. Syson.

The Dalmellington Iron Company. D. L. Smith.




DONATIONS TO AND PURCHASES FOR THE LIBRARY

Purchases — Research Laboratory

French-English science dictionary. L. De Vries.

New German-English dictionary for chemists. H. Neville et al.
Russian-English dictionary. M. and M. Hoseh.

Analytical Abstracts, vol. 14—,

The Analyst, vol. 92—,

British Plastics, vol. 40-.

British Research and Development Reports, vol. 1 (1966)-.
Index of Conference Proceedings received by N.L.L. '
Current Chemical Papers, 1967, 1—.

Journal of Scientific Instruments, vol. 44—,

Laboratory Practice, vol. 16, 5-.

Metallurgical Abstracts, 1967-.

Nature, vol. 213-.

Proceedings of the Society for Analytical Chemistry, vol. 4—.
Research Techniques and Instrumentation, vol. 2—,
Transactions of the Faraday Society, vol. 63—.

Discussions of the Faraday Society, No. 42—-.

Scientific Research in British Universities and Colleges 1966-67, 3 vols.
Industrial Research in Britain. 5th ed.

British Plastics Yearbook. 1967.

Archaeological chemistry — a symposium. M. Levey (ed.).
Microscopy for chemists. H. Schaeffer.

C.R.C. Handbook of chemistry and physics. 47th ed.
Thermodynamics. 2nd ed. G. Lewis and M. Randall.

Tables of physical and chemical constants. G. W. C. Kaye and T. H. Laby.
Stability constants. Sillen and Martel.

Handbook of electrochemical constants. R. Parsons.
Structural inorganic chemistry. A. Wells.

Inorganic and theoretical chemistry. J. W. Mellor.

Trace analysis: physical methods. G. H. Morrison (ed.).
Rapid methods of trace analysis. R. E. Stanton.

Spot tests in inorganic analysis, 1. F. Fiegl.

Microanalysis by the ring oven technique. H. Weisz.
Oxidation potentials of the elements. 2nd ed. W. M. Latimer.

209

Reagents and reactions for qualitative inorganic analysis. 5th report. 1964. (International Union of Pure

and Applied Chemistry.)
Laboratory techniques in chemistry. P. S. Diamond and R. F. Denman.
Laboratory techniques in botany. 2nd ed. M. J. Purvis, D. C. Collier and D. Walls.
Laboratory techniques in zoology. R. Mahoney.
Laboratory handbook of toxic agents. 2nd ed. C, H. Gray (ed.).
Atmospheric pollution. 3rd ed. A. R. Meetham.
A.S.M. Metals handbook, vol. 1. Properties and selection.
Physical metallurgy principles. R. E. Read-Hill.
Textbook of metallurgy. 2nd ed. A. R. Bailey.
The role of microstructure in metals. A. R. Bailey.
The microstructure of metals. J. Nutting and R. C. Baker.
Typical microstructure of cast metals. G. Lambert (ed.).
The analysis of ancient metals. E. R. Caley.
The analysis of ancient glasses. E. R. Caley.
The identification of textile materials (Textile Institute).
The structure of wood. F. W. Jane.

The identification of hardwoods. Also 2nd ed. (Forest Products Research Bulletin, Nos. 25 & 46.)

The identification of softwoods. (Forest Products Research Bulletin, No. 22.)
End-grain photomicrographs. (Forest Products Research Bulletin, No. 26.)
The identification of active charcoals and wood charcoals. L. M. Paulssen.



Meetings of the Society

Monday, 11th December 1967, at 5.30 p.m., Professor S. PIGGOTT, B.LITT., D.LITT.HUM., F.B.A., F.S.A.
in the Chair.

A ballot having been taken, the following were elected Fellows:
Dr Jean Moffat Bell, M.A., CH.B.; Professor Frank Bell, p.sc., F.R.I.C., F.R.S.E.; Jan Wright Bell, C.B.E.;
Rev. Henry Docherty, PH.L., 5.T.L.; Alexander Thom Doig, M.D., D.PH., F.R.C.P., F.R.S.E.; B. J. N. Edwards,
B.A.; John North Findlay; Alexander Campbell Gillies, B.SC., M.B., CH.B., F.R.C.S.E.; John Leslie Ogilvie
Holden, 1L.B. (London), LL.B. (Cantab.); Peter Scott Jackson; Miss Jocelyn Joyce, B.A.; I. R. Lambie;
Donald Macdonald, F.rR.s.A.; Ian McDonald; Lawrence Matthew MacLagan-Wedderburn; Miss Mary
Margaret Mackenzie MacPherson M.A.; Mrs Barbara Ottaway; Hubert Redmond Rigg; David Cairns
Russell, F.R.I.C.5.; William David Carglll Thompson; Colin Waudby; William Boyce White, A.B., AM.;
Mrs Anne Wylie.

The following Communication was read:
Aerial Survey and Photogrammetry applied to Archaeology, by Gordon Petrie, Senior Lecturer, The
Department of Geography, The University of Glasgow.

Monday, 8th January 1968, at 5.30 p.m., Professor S. PIGGOTT, B.LITT., D.LITT.HUM., F.B.A., F.S.A., in
the Chair.

The following Communication was read:
A Neolithic and Beaker Settlement Site at Northton, Isle of Harris, by D. D. A. Simpson, M.A., F.S.A.SCOT.

Monday, 12th February 1968, at 5.30 p.m., Professor S. PIGGOTT, B.LITT., D.LITT.HUM., F.B.A., F.S.A.,
in the Chair.

A ballot having been taken, the following were elected Fellows:
Peter Harold William Bristow, M.A.; Rev. Charles Burns, D.H.E., P.A.DIP.; Miss Maureen Caswell; James
S. G. Crawford, B.coMm.; Christopher Charles Dyer, B.A.; Graham Alexander Harris; James Hogarth, M.A.;
Thomas Duncan McArdle, M.A.; Miss Katherine Macleod Black, M.A. (Glas.), B.A. (Cantab.); Rev.
Douglas Hogarth Hay Macnaughton, M.A., B.D. ; Alexander Ford Macpherson, w.s.; Mrs Mary Hay Sime;
Douglas Weir; Douglas Lothian Weir.

The following Communication was read:
The Roman Fort at Birrens 1962-7, by Miss A. S. Robertson, M.A., D.LITT., F.M.A., F.S.A., F.S.A.SCOT.

Friday, 1st March 1968, at 5.30 p.m., Professor S. PIGGOTT, B.LITT., D.LITT.HUM., F.B.A., F.5.A,, in the
Chair.

The following Communication was read:
Air Reconnaissance in Scotland: Recent Results, by J. K. S. St Joseph, 0.B.E., M.A., PH.D., F.S.A,, F.5.A.SCOT.

Monday, 11th March 1968 at 5.30 p.m., Professor S. PIGGOTT, B.LITT., D.LITT.HUM,, F.B.A,, F.S.A,, in
the Chair.

The following Communications were read:
1. Two Aberdeenshire Canals, by A. Graham, M.A., F.S.A., F.5.A.SCOT.
2. The Union Canal, by B. C. Skinner, M.A., F.S.A.SCOT.

Monday, 8th April 1968, at 5.30 p.m., Professor S. PIGGOTT, B.LITT., D.LITT.HUM., F.B.A., F.S.A., in the
Chair.

A ballot having been taken, the following were elected Fellows:
Peter de Vere Beauclerk-Dewar; Peter David Armstrong Boyd; Miss Irene Jennie Brion, B.A., M.A.; John
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Alexander Cruickshank; John Dalglish, 0.B.E., B.sC.; Ian Stuart Ferguson, M.A., DIP.ED.; David Hayes,
M.A. (Oxon.), M.s.; Major Alan Weaver Hazelton, LITT.D., HON.PH.D., F.G.H., F.A.S.H.; Mrs Jane Margaret
Hutton; Hon. Mrs Maysie Lindsay; Miss Frances Deans Milligan; Vivian Edward Owers; Allan J.
Shannon; Miss Deirdre Edith Shannon, M.A.; Alastair McEwan Small, B.A. (Oxon.); Thomas Johnston
Taylor, M.A. (Edin.).

The following Communication was read:
The Churches of St Andrews in the Middle Ages, by R. G. Cant, F.s.A.SCOT.

Monday, 11th November 1968, at 5.30 p.m., Professor S. PIGGOTT, B.LITT., D.LITT.HUM., F.B.A., F.S.A.,
in the Chair.

A ballot having been taken, the following were elected Fellows:
- Lawrence Blakely Barnes, A.B.; Geoffrey Boothroyd; Norman George Brodie; Mrs Jean Hamilton
Brownlie; Alexander Gibson Campbell, M.A., LL.B., M.ED., A.B.PS.S.; Melvyn David Card; Graeme Douglas
Robert Cruickshank; Joseph Brian Curzon; Earl Douglas; John Mathew Mitchell Fleck, M.A.; Duncan
Mearns Ross Fraser, M.A.; Miss Rosemary Isabel Fountain, B.A.; Rev. Thomas Fraser; Ivor Gibson, M.A.;
Fric George Grant, M.A.; William Henry Timothy Harris, B.A.; Henry Nicholas Hawley; Philip Sydney
Henman, M.INT.T.; Anthony Inglis; William Dawson Lamont, M.A., D.PHIL, D.LITT.; Dr Colin Reginald
Lattimore, B.S. (Lond.), D.A.; William Ian Leslie; Robert Murray Livingstone, 1.P.; Brian Long; Professor
Samuel George Edgar Lythe, M.A. (Cantab.); Winston Fowler Alfonso-Maria Mackenzie Moll; Walter
Henry Morgan; Mrs Jacqueline Murray, M.A., PH.D.; Malcolm John Macdonald Murray, B.sc.; Iain R.
Macaskill, M.A.; Mrs Margaret Catherine Annie Mackenzie, M.A.; Mrs Maureen Ann Needham; Roger
Michael Needham; John Edward Colclough Peters, PH.D., A.R.IB.A.; James Desmond Scarlett; Miss
Alison Stewart, B.A.; Eric John Talbot, B.A.; Gary Wasniewski; Rev. John Watson; Lt.-Col. F. R.
Wright, 0.B.E., M.A.

The following Communication was read:
History of Scottish Land Surveying 1534-1850, by I. H. Adams, M.A., PH.D.

MINUTES OF THE ANNIVERSARY MEETING OF THE SOCIETY OF ANTIQUARIES OF SCOTLAND, HELD IN
THE LIBRARY ON SATURDAY, 30TH NOVEMBER 1968 AT 4.0 P.M., PROFESSOR STUART PIGGOTT, B.LITT.,
D.LITT.HUM., F.B.A., F.S.A., PRESIDENT, IN THE CHAIR.

The Minutes of the last Meeting were read and approved.

Mr G. H. Collins and Mr J. N. G. Ritchie were appointed Scrutineers of the ballot for Office-
Bearers.

The Secretary read the following list of Fellows who had died during the year 1967-8, all present
standing during the reading:

Elected
Lt.-Col. John Dunbar Blyth, 0.B.E., F.R.A.S., F.R.S.A., Belhurst, Eldorado Crescent, Cheltenham,

Glos. 1966
Rev. Thomas Caldwell, p.p., PH.D., 11 Polwarth Gardens, Edinburgh, 11. 1949
Neil Cameron, Tobar Mhoire, 10 Beresford Park, Sunderland. 1931+#
Rev. A. Stanley Carruthers, A.c.A., The Vicarage, Lower Shuckburgh, Daventry, Northants. 1922
J. M. Davidson, 0.B.E., F.C.IS., ¥.8.A., Griffin Lodge, Gartcosh, Glasgow. 1932
Warren R. Dawson, F.R.S.L., F.R.S.E., F.S.A., Simpson House, Simpson, Bletchley, Bucks. o 1927*
T. Dykes, 1.p., Devorgila, Hecklegirth, Annan. 1937
G. J. Fleming, Greenwells, Lauder. 1956
J. A. Fleming, Locksley, Helensburgh. 1922*
Robert Kerr, 0.B.E., M.A., 34 Wardie Road, Edinburgh, 5. 1927*
Mrs E. M. Lynas, Sandgate, 3 Howlcroft Villas, Nevilles Cross, Durham. 1956
Major James B. McNair, 818 South Ardmore Avenue, Los Angeles, 5, California. 1958
A. Maitland, x.c., p.L., 6 Heriot Row, Edinburgh. 1948
C. D. P. Nicholson, ¥.s.G., F.S.A., Bodinnick, 51 Jersey Road, Lampton, Hounslow, Mddx. 1927
J. M. Macdonald Peattie, c.p.(U.C.L.), 454 Queen’s Gate Terrace, London, S.W.7. 1964
J. M. Rial, r.R.N.s., Wayside, Bagshot, Surrey. 1959

* Life Fellow.
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R. Macdonald Robertson, w.s., 14 Comely Bank Terrace, Edinburgh, 4. 1935
A. W. Russell, M.A., w.s., 25 Hope Terrace, Edinburgh, 10. 1936
O. K. Schram, M.A., PH.D., Dept. of English Language, 39/40 George Square, Edinburgh, 8. 1962
J. Mackinnon Shaw, M.A., LL.B., Sheriffs Chambers, Sheriff Court House, Dunoon. 1966

W. Douglas Simpson, C.B.E., M.A., D.LITT., LL.D., F.S.A., The Wallace Tower, Tillydrone, Old

Aberdeen. . ‘ 1919
J. K. Wands, 12 Whitton Drive, Giffnock, Glasgow. 1946
R. N. Wardrop, B.coM., Trevaran, Edinburgh Road, Peebles. 1958
Douglas Wood, Trafalgar Place, Victoria Road, Forres. 1954

The following have intimated their resignation:
Lady Flavia Anderson; W. R. Bett, M.R.C.S., L.R.C.P.; A. A. Buist; Miss Fairlie Cuninghame ; Rev. Thomas
M. Donn, M.A., F.R.S.A., A. H. Foster-Smith, M.A.; R. L. Gair; Miss C. Jannink; R. E. MacCallum, M.A.,
DIP.ED. ; Donald Macdonald, 5.rR.s.A. ; Eric B. Mackintosh, c.a.; W. L. Marjoribanks, B.scC.; Mrs Rosalind
Mitchison, M.A.; D. G. Ramsay, M.A., B.sC.; A. J. B. Rowe, B.A.(Oxon.); A. S. Silver, M.B., CH.B., B.A.;
S. Willy.

The Secretary then read the following Report by the Council:

Annual Report

The Council herewith submits to the Fellows of the Society its Report for the year ending 30th
November 1968:

Fellowship. During the year the Society has gained 93 new Fellows and lost 56 (25 through death,
17 by resignation and 14 through lapse of subscriptions).

The Roll now comprises: Honorary Fellows 10
Corresponding Members 2
Fellows 1,222
1,234
Meetings

Regular Meetings. The Anniversary Meeting was held on 30th November 1967. Monthly meetings
then continued till April 1968 and were resumed on 11th November 1968. The meeting which should have
been held on 14th October was cancelled on account of the death of the speaker, Dr W. Douglas Simpson.

Extra Meeting. An extra meeting was held on Friday 1st March 1968 at which Dr St Joseph spoke
on ‘Air Reconnaissance in Scotland: Recent Results’.

Rhind Lectures. The Rhind Lectures for 1967-8 were delivered in February 1968 by K. A. Steer,
M.A., PH.D., F.8.A., F.5.A.SCOT., on ‘Late Medieval Monumental Sculpture in the West Highlands’.

Excavation and Research. Grants have been made to the following from Society Funds for excava-
tion and other fieldwork for the season 1968:

Miss Jean Burns Bronze Age Barrow on Broughton Knowe.

Dr St Joseph Roman Temporary Camps in Strathmore and region.
P. S. Gelling Skaill, Deerness, Orkney.

R. W. Kenneth Reid Durness Area, NW. Sutherland.

Lloyd R. Laing Kirkconnel, Springkell, Dumftries.

Mrs Christian, Cowal Arch. Soc. Auchentegan, Glendaruel.

D. J. Turner Breachacha Castle.

Dr J. M. Coles Jura Mesolithic sites.

Abstract of Accounts. An Abstract of the Treasurer’s Annual Accounts is exhibited for inspection
by Fellows in the Library. Copies were available on application, as announced in the recently circulated
Council billet — an abbreviated abstract of accounts was circulated to all Fellows.

Editor’s Report. As a result of discussions in Council and together with our printers, it has been
decided to make certain alterations in the appearance of the Proceedings. A new type-face and page
design will be employed, while the cover, although retaining much the same appearance as before, will
now be produced in a more durable material. The nature of these changes has been affected as much by
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aesthetic as by economic factors. The first volume to appear in this style will, it is hoped, be volume 100.
The Society has this year undertaken to produce two publications, volume XCIX of the Proceedings
and a new cumulative index for volumes XXV to XLVIII. For this reason the current number of the
Proceedings has been somewhat delayed but will be published shortly. The Council acknowledges with
thanks generous subventions from H.M. Treasury (for the Royal Commission on the Ancient and
Historical Monuments of Scotland, the Ministry of Public Building and Works, and the National Museum).
Mr Stevenson pointed out an error in the list of grants made for excavation, which was corrected.

The Report was unanimously approved on the motion of Mr 1. Maclvor seconded by Mr J. G. S.
Macphail.

The President then took the opportunity of introducing Mr W. H. T. Harris, the Treasurer, to the
Meeting. )

The Treasurer then made his Report regarding the funds of the Society for 1967-8 and read the
Auditors’ docquet.

Treasurer’s Report. This is the first full year since the closing date for the Society’s financial year
was put back to 30th June in 1967. It must therefore be remembered that the comparison figures shown in
the Accounts as for 1966-7 are for nine months only.

Financially the Society continues gently to prosper. In the General Fund in which our general
day-to-day income and expenditure is recorded (as distinct from the benefactions and other funds ear-
marked for specific purposes) there is a surplus of Income over Expenditure of £807.

' This is the third year in succession in which there has been a surplus. Four years ago the Accounts
showed a small deficit. Annual subscriptions, including entrance fees of New Fellows, has risen by about
£280 per annum over the last three years. Yearly recoveries of tax on Deeds of Covenant signed by
Members has increased by £174 over the same period. Attention will have to be given to this source of
income. The present figure represents about 230 subscriptions, only one-fifth of the potential, and it is
felt that the advantages to the Society, at no loss to themselves, should be put before the Members more
persuasively, and it is hoped that a large and permanent increase to the Society’s funds would be the
outcome. .

The improved finances of the last three years are reflected in the balances of the accounts with the
Bank. The Savings Bank accounts of the General Fund at 30th June stood at £3,375 and steps are being
taken to invest a substantial portion of this in a security giving a higher rate of interest than the present
4%. In view of the present financial position it is felt that the Publications Editor could be given more
scope and that the Society could afford a rather wider budget for excavation grants.

Of the other funds - the Excavation fund is in reality overspent by some £80 owing to late application
for and payment of grants already authorised and it has been necessary to find the amount from the General
Fund. During the year £500 was made available to the Museum from the Special Purchases Fund leaving
a balance of £66.

The investments held by the Society are shortly to be reviewed.

It is noticed that the funds in both Dr A. O. Curle’s and Dr William Angus’s Bequests have not been
used for some years. The present balances in the Savings Bank Accounts are £289 and £139 respectively.

A watchful eye must be kept on the trend of costs. Already postages, one of the major heads of
expenditure, has substantially increased and it must be assumed that the production costs of the Proceedings
and any other productions are bound to go higher, so that while the present financial position must be
considered satisfactory, over-optimism would be misplaced.

The Treasurer said how grateful he was to Mr Lamb for his co-operation and helpfulness in the hand-
over of the Treasureship. His assistance had greatly helped Mr Harris to grasp quickly the problems
involved.

Dr G. G. Simpson asked that the entry ‘Salaries, Honoraria, etc.” might be broken down because he
felt that certain expenses might be concealed in the figure given.

The President explained that the Assistant Secretary had a salary, the Editor and the Treasurer had
honoraria. When Mr Harris was appointed Treasurer the Council decided that this should be reviewed at
the end of a year because he was working in a different manner to his predecessor. This should be clear by
the Anniversary Meeting in 1969.

The accounts were then approved on the motion of Mr P. R. Ritchie seconded by Mr A. Kennedy.

The President thanked the Treasurer on behalf of the Society.

The ballot having been concluded the Scrutineers found and declared the list of the Council for the
ensuing year to be as follows:
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President
Vice-Presidents

Councillors

Secretary
Treasurer
Ex-Officio Members of Council

Professor S. Piggott, B.LITT., D.LITT.HUM., F.B.A., F.S.A.
Angus Graham, M.A., F.5.A.

H. Fairhurst, M.A., PH.D., F.S.A.

Lt.-Col. R. L. Hunter, T.D., B.SC., M.LMECH.E., F.S.A.
K. A. Steer, M.A., PH.D., F.S.A.

J. G. Scott, B.A.

Alan Small, M.A.

Ronald G. Cant, M.A.

W. F. Cormack, M.A., LL.B., W.S.

J. X. W, P, Corcoran, M.A., PH.D., F.S.A.

A. Fenton, B.A., M.A.

S. H. Cruden, A.R..B.A., F.S.A.

A. A. Woodham, B.sC., PH.D.

B. P. Lenman, M.A., M.LITT.

T. D. Thomson, C.M.G., O.B.E., M.A., LL.B.

Basil C. Skinner, M.A.

W. H. T. Harris, B.A.

R. B. K. Stevenson, M.A., F.S.A. (Keeper of the National Museum of

Antiquities of Scotland)

James S. Richardson, LL.D., H.R.S.A. (Society Representative on Board of

Trustees for the National Museum)

Miss Anne S. Robertson, M.A., D.LITT., F.M.A., F.S.A. (Society Repre-
sentative on Board of Trustees for the National Museum)
B.R. S. Megaw, B.A., F.5.A. (Society Representative on Board of Trustees

for the National Museum)

Professor A. A. M. Duncan, M.A. (Society Representative on Board of

Trustees for the National Museum)
Gordon Maxwell, m.A. (Editor)

At the conclusion of the Meeting, sherry was served to Fellows and Friends.
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Stone mace-head from Tarbert, purchased by Museum
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